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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:38 PM
To: Otto, Ngola; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Hamzehee, Hossein; Thompson, Jacqueline; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; 

Bird, Bobby; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Russ Bywater; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-
us.com'

Subject: 2011-10-10 Woodlan, Luminant Response to Comanche Peak Chapter 12 SE with Open 
Items and Letter

Ngola, 
 
Luminant has reviewed the SE with Open Items.  We found no material that should be withheld from public disclosure and 
no factual errors. 
 
Below are some comments for your future consideration: 
 

 Section 12.2.4, pg 12-19, the last sentence of the paragraph that is carried over from pg 12-18 states “RAI 3509, 
Question 12.02-2” when it should state “RAI 3509, Question 12.02-1”.  

 Section 12.2.4, pg 12-21, the 2nd sentence of the last paragraph of this section has the title of RAI 198 as 
“Questions Related to Standard License Conditions for 10 CFR Parts 10, 30, 40, and 70” when it should read 
“Questions Related to Standard License Conditions for 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, and 70”.  

 Section 12.3.4, pg 12-28, the first sentence on the page has in brackets “[number of zones]”.  These bracketed 
words should probably be replaced with a number.  

 Section 12.4.4.1.9, pg 12-41, first line, revision 1 to RG 1.206 has not been issued. 
 Section 12.4.4.1.9.2.1, pg 12-41, third sentence, Luminant has installed an ISFSI since FSAR revision 1 was 

published. 
 Section 12.5.4, pg 12-62, the last sentence of the first full paragraph states that “the applicant added the following 

license condition for COL FSAR Section 11.5 in FSAR Table 13.4-201”.  In the supplement to RAI 3592 (see 
TXNB-10066 dated September 29, 2010) in response to feedback from the NRC, this license condition was 
regrouped with item 10 and FSAR section 12.5.  

 Section 12.5.5, pg 12-64, the wording of License Condition 12-1 reads in part “excluding exempt qualities” when it 
should read “excluding exempt quantities”.  

 Section 12.5.5, pg 12-64, the means of creating the license conditions has changes since COLA revision 1.  In 
COLA revision 2 Part 10 (and in the latest version of the model COL developed by the NRC staff), the operational 
program license conditions are rolled up into a single license condition which refers back to Table 13.4-201.  For 
this SER, License Conditions 12-1, 12-2, 12-3 and 12-4 would become a single license condition which refers 
back to Table 13.4-201.  The same is true for license condition 11.5 (reassigned as 12.5 – see above) on page 
12-65. 

 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 

 

From: Otto, Ngola [mailto:Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:02 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Hamzehee, Hossein; Thompson, Jacqueline; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Subject: 2011-09-28 Otto, Comanche Peak Chapter 12 SE with Open Items and Letter for October 20, 2011 ACRS 
Meeting 
 
Don, 
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Attached is a copy of the NON-PUBLIC PROPRIETARY Safety Evaluation (SE) with Open Items for Chapter 
12, “Radiation Protection,”  along with the associated cover letter. The original documents will be sent to you 
through the normal mail delivery service.  
 
As indicated in the attached letter, the NRC will withhold the SE from public disclosure for ten business days 
from the date of the letter (September 27, 2011) to allow you the opportunity to verify the NRC staff’s 
conclusion that the SE contains no exempt information. If within that time, you do not request that all or 
portions of the SE be withheld from public disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, “Public Inspections, 
Exemptions, Requests for Withholding,” the enclosure will be made available for public inspection. 
  
Please provide your response by October 12, 2011. 
 
 
Ngola Otto 
Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
(301) 415-6695 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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